DEPARTMENTS OF STATE AND DEFENSE
MILITARY INFORMATION CONTROL COMMITTEE
SECRETARIAT

THE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

iN REPLY REFER TO:

case 4092
seria.0026-A
pate 14 Jan 58

MEMORANDUM FOR CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
ATTN: Deputy Director, Plans

25X1A
SUBJECT: Release of CIA Document No.-(Sanitized
Version) to SHAPE (U)

l. References:

a. Memorandum, Secretariat, State-Defense Military

Information Control Committee, Case 4092, Serial 010L44-A, subject:
"Release of CIA Document No. _to SHAPE", dated 7( e ,71?>

October 1957.
b. letter from Deputy Director, Plans, Central Intelligence
Agency, dated 12 November 1957, with two attachments.
2. The Department of State does not favor the release of

subject document to SHAPE, and the United States Military Representa-
tive, SHAPE will be so notified.

25X1A

3. The memorandum from the Department of State to this office
stating the reasons for nonconcurrence in this release is attached
for your information.

1 Incl BENEDICT A. KARNOSKY ;I

c Dept of State Memo to It Colonel, Armor
S/SDMICC, subj: as above, Acting Chief Army Section
dtd 20 Dec 57

(less attachment)
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